Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Duda Bides/Little Giant

From: Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO) <jbradfute@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Deana M. Bennett; Jamesbruc@aol.com; jimbruce@gmail.com; Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Duda Bides/Little Giant

Terry,

Mewbourne and Marathon reached an agreement concerning development. Marathon would like to dismiss its
applications in Cases 16414, 16413, 20166, 20167, 20168, and 20201 for its Duda Bides and Homework Larry
applications.

Thanks!
Jennifer

Jennifer Bradfute
Senior Attorney,
Permian & Bakken

Marathon Oil Company
Office: 505-856-4019

Cell: 505-264-8740
jbradfute@marathonoil.com
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MarathonQil

From: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD <TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 8:23 AM

To: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Jamesbruc@aol.com; jimbruce@gmail.com; Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO)
<jbradfute@marathonoil.com>

Subject: [External] Duda Bides/Little Giant

Beware of links/attachments.
Good morning,

Any idea when Marathon's Duda Bides 16414 Case and Mewbourne's competing Little Giants Cases 16492,
16493, 16494, and 16495 will actually be heard?

All five Cases are continued yet again to the July 23, 2020 Docket. As you might recall Case 16413 was heard
Sept 20, 2018 and taken under advisement.



We haven't been able to draft the order for Case 16413 until the other five cases are heard.
Every week | get asked why no Hearing Order has been done on a case that was TUA almost two years ago.

Any help would be greatly appreciated.

Regards,
Terry



